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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301

Commissioner 603-271-9544  1-800-852-3345 Ext. 9544
. Fax: 603-271-4332 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964 www.dhhs.nh.goy
Katja 8. Fox
Director

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

October 27, 2022

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division for Behavioral Health,
to enter into Retroactive, Sole Source amendments to existing contracts with the Contractors
listed below in bold to continue providing a statewide network of Doorways for substance use
disorder treatment and recovery support services access, by increasing the total price limitation
by $12,022,982 from $48,807,502 to $60,830,484 and by extending the completion dates from
September 28, 2022 to September 29, 2023, effective retroactive to September 29, 2022 upon
Governor and Council approval. 98% Federal Funds. 2% Other Funds {Governor Commission

funds).
The individual contracts were approved by Governor and Council as specified in the table
below.
Contractor Vendor Area Current Increase Revised G&C Approval
Name Code Served Amount (Decrease) Amount
O: 10/31/18 ltem
#MTA
Androscoggin 177220 A1: 8/28/19 item #10
Valley Hospital, 8002 j Berlin $2,619,257 $661,075 | $3,280,332 | A2: 6/24/20 Item #31
inc. A3: 2/3/21 tem #10
Ad: 10/13/21 tem
#39
Catholic 177240 Groate O: 3/11/20 Item #9A
a - reater )
Medical Center B003 | Manchester $7,845,834 | $2,950,046 | $10,795,880 | Af: 2/3/21 Item #10
AZ2:10/131211tem #39
0O: 10/31/18 Item
#17A
F— 177653 A1; 8/28/19 tem #10
on - .
Hospital, Inc. B003 Concord $3,424,085 $807,683 | $4,231,748 | A2: 6/24/20 Item #31
A3: 213121 Item #40
A4: 10/13/21 Item
#39
Concord O: 6/2/21 tem #28
Hospital, Inc. - | 355356 Laconia $1,307,499 $833,331 | $2,140,830 | A1: 10/13/21 Item
Laconia #39

The Department of Health and Human Services’ Mission is to join commuaities and famélies

in providing opportunilies for citizens to achieve health and independence.
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*Granite | 228900- ©: 10/31/418 ltem
Pathways B001 Manchester | $3,831,170 $0 | $3,831,170 | #17A
Manchester : "AT: 9/18/19 ltem #20
“Granite 228900- 0O: 10/31/18 ltem
Pathways B0O1 Nashua $3,364,709 $0 ] $3,3684,709 | #17A
Nashua i A1: 8/18/19 ltem #20
O: 10/31/18 item
#TA
Littleton 177162 : A1: 9/18/19 Item #20
Hospital B011 ] Littleton $2,873,301 $700,847 | $3,574,248 | A2: 6/24/20 Itom #31
Assoclation A3: 273121 Item #10
Ad: 101321 em
#39
0Q: 10/31/18 Item
#17A .
177161- A1: 9/18/19 ltem #20
d hcar: Laconia 2,317,076 0 2,317,076
LRGHealthcare 8006 S $ 3 o
A3 213121
Item #10
O: 10/31/18 tem
YA
A1l: 11114/18 ltem
Mary Hitchcock 177651- #11
Memorial B001 Lebanon $6,817,031 | $1,499,129 | $8,316,160 | A2: 5/18/19 Item #20
Hospital : A3: 6/24/20 item 231
Ad: 217121 Item M8
AS5: 10731721 Itom
H39
Southern Now , O: 3/11/20ltem #9A
Hampshire 177321- | Greater A1 2117121 Itom #18
Health System, B004 Nashua $5,035,900 | $1,768,030 SG.BO;,BSO, Ry v
Inc. #39
O: 10/31/18 ttem
MTA
The Cheshi 155405 A1:9/18/M19 ltem #20
e Cheshire - . ' '
Medical Center B001 Keene $4,108,786 | $1,418,205 | $5,626,8991 | A2: 8/24/20 item =1
T A3: 213121 tem 10
A4: 10/13/21 Item
m9
O: 10/31/18 Item
#ITA
Wentworth- . ' A1: 918118 item #20
Douglass | 7181 | Dover | $5262.874 | $1,384,536 | $6,647.410 | A2: 624720 ltem 801
Hospital | A3: 273121
Item #10
. . A4:10/13721 Item #39
Total: .$48,807,502 | $12,022,982 | $60,830,484

*Indicates contracts that have expired or have been terminated.
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Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2023, and are
anticipated to be available in State Fiscal Year 2024, upon the availability and continued
appropnation of funds in the future operating budget, with the authority to adjust budget line items
within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years through the Budget Office,
if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.
EXPLANATION

This request is Retroactive because the Department was notified by the Federal awarding
agency on September 23, 2022 of the avallability of funding beyond the contracts' completion
dates of September 29, 2022. Due to the delayed notification from the Federal awarding agency,
the Department was unable to present this request to the Governor and Council prior to the
contracts expiring. This request is Sole Source because the Department is seeking to extend
the contracts beyond the completion dates and there are no renewal. options available. Any
delays or gaps in service pravision may result in reduced or loss of access to services and
supports for individuals in need of these critical services.

The burpose of this request is to continue providing a network of Doorway programs to
ensure access to substance use disorder treatment and recovery support services within 60
minutes of New Hampshire residents’ homes.

Approximately 1,400 new and established individuals were served on average each month
in the first three quarters of 2022. New individuals served has increased steadily since the height
of the pandemic in March 2020. Utilization has risen from to approximately 650 new individuals
per month in 2020 to 725 per month in 2022. Numbers of new and established individuals are
expected to increase between September 30, 2022 and September 29, 2023.

The Contractors listed above in bold will continue providing a network of Doorways to
ensure every resident in the State has access to substance use disorder treatment and recovery
support services during typical business hours. Additionally, telephonic services for screening
assessment, and evaluations for substance use disorders will continue to be available 24 hours
per day, seven (7) days per-week.

The Doorways provide resources that strengthen existing prevention, treatment, and
recovery support programs by ensuring access and referral to critical services that decrease the
number of substance use disorders including opioid and/or stimulant-related misuses, overdoses
and death, and promote engagement in the recovery process.

The Department continues to monitor services by reviewing, analyzing, and engaging in
quality improvements based on:

¢ Monthly de-identified, aggregate data reports.
e Weekly and biweekly Doorway program calls.

e Govemment Performance and Results Act interviews and follow-ups through the
Web Information Technology System database.

Should the Governor and Executive Council not authorize this request, individuals seeking
treatment for opioid use and/or stimulant use disorders may experience difficulty navigating a
comp!ex system, may not receive the supports and clinical services needed, and may experience
delays in receiving care.

Source of Federal Funds: Assistance Listing Number (ALN) 83.788, FAIN H79T1085759;
ALN 83.959, FAIN BO8TI083509 and FAIN TI084659.
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In the event that the Federal or Other Funds become no longer available, General Funds
will not be requested to support this program.
: Respectfully submitted,

\rornAn b

Lori A. Shibinette
Commissioner



‘ DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

FISCAL DETAILS SHEET

ACCESS AND DELIVERY HUB FOR OPIOID USE DISORDER SERVICES

.06-96-92 '920510-70400000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HE.ALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT, HHS:
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIV, BUREAU OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL SERVICES, SOR GRANT

100% Federal Funds

Vendor # 177220ﬁ '

Governor and Council Letter Attachment.
Financial Detail ~

Pagelof?

Vendnr Name Androscoggin'Valley ° : . s - VR "
State Fiscal | )05 7 Account Class Title Job Number | Current Amount * [perease Revised Amount
Year _ (Decrease)
2019 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $218,250.00 $0.00 $218,250.00
2020 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $652 985.00 $0.00 $652,985.00
2021 102/500734 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 - $201,283.00 $0.00 $201,283.00
2021 1021500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057047 $181,000.00 $0.00 $181,000.00
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $436,666.00 $0.00 $436,666.00
2022 102500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $218,333.00 $0.00 $218,333.00
2022 074/500585 Grants for Pub for Asst and Rel 2057048 $489,806.00 $0.00 $489,806.00
2023 074/500585 Grants for Pub for Asst and Re) , 92057048 $163,269.00 $0.00 $163,269.00
2023 074/500589 Welfare Assistance . 92057058 $0.00 $489,806.00 $488,806.00
2024 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057058 $0.00 $163,269.00 $163,269.00
Sub Total $2,561,592.00 $653,075.00 $3,214,667.00
Vendor Name. Concord Hospital, Inc. ; p Vendor # 177653 |
Stajrical Class f Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount Inerease Revised Amount
Year {Decrease) [
2019 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $262.773.00 $0.00 $262,773.00
2020 102/500731. Contracts for Program Services 92057040 . $1,325,131.00 '$0.00 '$1,325,131.00
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $236,916.00 $0.00 $236,916.00
2021  102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057047 $166,000.00 $0.00 $166,000.00
2021 102/500731 Cantracts for-Program Services 92057048 $400,000.00 $0.00 $400,000.00
2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $200,000.00 $0.00 $200,000.00 .
2022 074/500585 Grants for Pub for Asst and Rel 92057048 $538,954.00 $0.00 $538,954.00
2023 074/500585 Grants for Pub for Asst and Rel 92057048 $179,652.00 $0.00 $179,652.00
2023 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057058 $0.00 $538,954.00 $538,954.00
2024 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057058 $0.00 $179,652.00 $179,652.00
Sub Total $3,309,426.00 $718,606.00 $4,028,032.00
iVendor Name The Cheshire Medical Center ' 1 Vendor # 155405 '}
Stat;ael;?cal Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount {l:lim:?a) Revised Amount
2018 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 | $611,287.00 $0.00 $611,287.00
2020 102/500731 Contracis for Program Services 92057040 $1 127,557.00 $0.00 $1,127,557.00
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 - $205,033.00 $0.00 $205,033.00
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057047 $229,925.00 $0.00 $229,925.00
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $532,304.00 $0.00 $532,304.00
2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 ~~"  $266,152.00 $0.00 $266,152.00
2022 074/500585 Grants for Pub for Asst and Rel 92057048 $771,286.00 $0.00 $771,286.00
2023 074/500585 Grants for Pub for Asst and Rel 92057048 $257,095.00 $0.00 $257,095.00.
2023 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057058 s $0.00 $996,525.00 $996,525.00
2024 074/500589 Weifare Assistance 92057058 . $0.00 $353,838.00 $353,838.00
i Sub Total $4,000,639.00 $1,350,363.00| $5.351,002.00
Wendor Name Granite Pathways Manchester .. . .0 " - [ Wit T e i =+ Nendor # 228500} |
_Stgte faiseal Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount | | Jneigdss Revised Amount
Year : {Decrease) g
2019 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services: * 92057040 $1,331,471.00 $0.00 $1,331,471.00
2020 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 - $2,349,699.00 $0.00 $2,349,699.00..
: Sub Total $3,681,170.00 30.00 $3,681,170.00
Wendor.Name Granite Pathways Nashua .. e LR TR e T 2D enme | el meee e s NVEndor # 228900. )
el Class / Account Class Title r Job Number * | Current Amount Incre_a 58 " Revised Amount
Year é . {Decrease) .
S 2018 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 :$1,348,973.00 $0.00 $1,348,973.00
2020 102/500731 - Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $1,865,736.00 $0.00 $1,865,736.00
- Sub Total $3,214,709.00 $0.00 $3,214,709.00 -

; BT
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DEPARTI_IIENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

FISCAL DETAILS SHEET -

ACCESS AND bELlVERY HUB FOR OPIOID USE DISORDER SERVICES

Wendor Name

Litteton Regional g

= e ~ral r

FECT]
'

EER T ey vy T
b ten

o Pe o

" Vendor# 1771623 1

: Jeb Number

PlaElieca] Class ! Account Class Title Current Amount [CI=a=S Revised Amount
Year . : i {Decrease) )
2019 102/5007 1 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $223,135.00 $0.00 $223,135.00",
2020 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $882,805.00 $0.00 . $882,805.00.
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $203,750.00 . $0.00] $203,750.00

2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057047 - $175,000.00 $0.00 $175,000.00 ..
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $423,333.00 $0.00 $423,333.00
2022 C 102150073 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $211,666.00 $0.00 $211,666.00
2022 074/500585 . Grants for Pub for Asst and Rel 92057048 $521,860.00 $0.00 $521,960.00
2023 074/500585 Grants for Pub for Asst and Rel 92057048 . $173,987.00 $0.00 $173,987.00 -
2023 074/500589 Waelfare Assistance 92057058 $0.00 $521,960.00 $521,960.00
2024 074/500589 Waelfare Assistance 92057058 $0.00 $1723,987.00 $173,987.00

Sub Total $2815,636.00 $695,947.00 $3,511,583.00
Wendor Name LRGHealthcare” ; Vendor # 177161 |

Stale/Risca) Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount Increase Revised Amount

Year : {Decrease)
2019 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $500,000.00 $0.00 $500,000.00
2020 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $642,114.00 $0.00 $642.114.00
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $205.000.00 $0.00 $205,000.00
2021 102/500731 . Contracts for Program Services 92057047 $178,000.00 $0.00 $178,000.00
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $430,000.00 $0.00 $430,000.00
2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $215,000.00 $0.00 $215,000.00
' Sub Total $2,170,114.00 30.00 $2,170,114.00
Wendor.Name Mary Hitchcock. = e — Vendor# 177160 |

Stale Fiscal Ctass / Account Class Title Job Number | Current Amount [nCrEass Revised Amount
Year ) (Decrease
2018 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $445,937.00 $0.00 - $448,937.00
2020 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 - $2.575,109.00 $0.00 $2,575,109.00
2021 102/500731 .. Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $383.958.00 $0.00 $383,958.00
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057047 $430,000.00 $0.00 $430,000.00
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $947,333.00 $0.00 $947,333.00
2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $473,666.00 $0.00 $473,666.00
2022 074/500585 Grants for Pub for Asst and Rel 92057048 $1,115,876.00 $0.00 $1,115,876.00
2023 074/500585 Grants for Pub for Asst and Rel 92057048 $371,959.00 $0.00 $371,959.00 .
2023 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057058 $0.00 $1.086,549.00 $1.086,549.00"
2024 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057058 $0.00 $362,183.00 $362,183.00

Sub Total $6,747,618.00 $4.448 732,00 $8,196,570.00
Vendor Name_ Wentworth Douglass % Vendor # 177187}

SIStelscal Class / Account Class Title. " Job Number Current Amount INCI=ase Revised Amount

Year . {Decrease)
2019 102/500731 - Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $537,063.00 $0.00 $537,063.00
2020 102/500731 ‘Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $1,806,752.00 $0.00 $1,806,752.00
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 -$240,675.00 - $0.00 $240,675.00
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057047 - $299,000.00 $0.00 $299,000.00
2021 . 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $691,360.00 $0.00 $691,360.00

2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $345,680.00 $0.00 $345,680.00
2022 074/500585 Grants for Pub for Asst and Rel 92057048 $852,607.00 $0.00 $852,607.00
2023 074/500585 Grants for Pub for Asst and Rel 92057048 $284,203.00 $0.00 - $284,203.00
2023 074/500589 Welfare Assistance’ - 92057058 . $0.00 $965,107.00 $965,107.00
2024 074/500589 = Welfare Assistance - 92057058 -$0.00 $321,703.00 $321,703.00

: Sub Total $5,057,340.00 $1,286,810.00 -36, 344 150.00
iVendor Name Catholic'Medical Center ‘ R B R T St T~k ot WO 1] - PP e S v = .~Vendor # 177240 ¢

DRaleyRseal Class / Account Class Tite Job Number |- Current Amount INEIeass - Revised Amount
Year {Decrease) ;

2019 102/500731° Contracts for Program Services 92057040 - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2020 " 102/500731:- | Contracts for Program Services - 92057040 $345,019.00 $0.00] - - $345,019.00

Govemo and.Counxil LetterAttachment ol

Financial Detail
. Pagelof?
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2021 | 102/500731°_ | Contradis Tor Program Servicea 92057040 3724,6'14.00 ' $0.00 $724614.00 =
2021 102/500731 Coritracts for Program Services’ 92057047 $802,501.00 ’ : $0.00 $802,501.00
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services - 92057048 .. $1.846,000.00 $0.00 $1,846,000.00
2022 102/500731 | Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $923 000.00 $0.00] - .- $923,000.00
2022 074/500585 . Grants for Pub for Asst and Rel 92057048 $2,182,534.00 $0.00 $2,182,534.00.
2023 074/500585 | - Grants for Pub for Asst and Rel . 92057048 - ' $727,512.00 $0.00] . .. $727.,512.00
2023 © D74/500589 Welfare Assistance --. 92057058 - - $0.00 32 182,534.00) " $2,182,534.00
2024 - 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057058 - $0.00 $727,512.00] - $727,512.00
Sub Totat ) $7,551,180.00 $2.910.046.00 $10,461,226.00
Vaendor Name. -Soumem New Hampshire Heatth Systams. tnc T o i o L ey Sk < e o= 290 a- Vendor# 1773214
State Fiscal |' 11056 1 Account " Class Title . Job Number | Current Amount HEIEaSS Revised Amount
Year 5 p {Decrease)
2019 102/500739 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2020 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $223.242.00 $0.00 $223,242.00
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057040 $522,272.00] - $0.00 $522,272.00
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057047 $580,000.00 $0.00 $580,000.00
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $1,280,000.00 $0.00 $1,280,000.00
- 2022 102/500731 Contracis for Program Services 92057048 $640,000.00f $0.00 $640,000.00
2022 074/500585 Grants for Pub for Asst and Rel 92057048 $1,259 648.00 $0.00 $1,259,648.00
2023 074/500585 Grants for Pub for Asst and Rel 92057048 $419,883.00 $0.00 $4195,883.00
2023 074/500589 Welare Assistance 92057058 $0.00 $1,259.648.00 $1,259,648.00
2024 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057058 $0.00 $419 9883.00 $419,883.00
Sub Total - $4,925,045.00 $1,679,531.00 $6,604,576.00
Vendor Name Concord Hospital, Inc. - Laconla — e R O et - Al SR e I ks " Vendor # 355356 ‘|
Staialkitcal Class / Account Class Title : Job Number Current Amount [pcrease Revised Amount
Year i ; {Decrease)
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $200,000.00 $0.00 $200,000.00
2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $215,000.00 $0.00 $215,000.00
2022 - (74/500585 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $547 404.00 $0.00| - $547,404.00
2023 . 074/500585 Contracts for Program Services 92057048 $182,468.00 $0.00 $182 468.00
2023 74/500589 ‘ Welfare Assistance 92057058 : $0.00 $547 404.00 $547,404.00
2024 074/500589 Welfare Assistance 92057058 $0.00 - $182,468.00 $182,468.00
: Sub Total $1,144,872.00 $729 872.00 $1,874,744.00

[ SOR Total| _ $47.179.561.00] _$11.472,982.00] _ $58,652,543.00

05-85-92-920510-19840000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT, HHS

100% Foderal Funds
\Vendor Name Androscoggin Valley - $b, u ., el . S . vendor# 177220 |
sulrEcal Class / Account Class Title + Job Number Current Amount Ihcrsass Revised Amount
Year ({Decrease)
2022 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92055501 $16,665.00 $0.00 $16,665.00
2023 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92055501 $0.00 $3,600.00 $3,600.00
Sub Total t __$16,665.00 $3,600.00 $20,265.00
[Vandor Name TConcord Hospital, Ine, -~ w & T: & e @ L* o T i o e it 1 s e oot VENOT # 177653 ]
State Fiscal | ¢jass  Account Class Title i Job Number | -Current Amount Increase Revised Amount
Year . E - : (Decrease) 5 ;
2022 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92055501 $16,665.00 . $0.00| - $16,665.00
2023 501-500425 ' Payments to Clients 92055501 $0.00 $40,085.00 $40,085.00
‘ Sub Total = } $16,665.00 $40,085.00 $56,750.00
Vendor Name The Cheshire Medical Center- - htn ' 3 T o i d T S PR T T Lo s s e - Vendor # 155405 -]
Site{riac) Class  Account Class Title 3 Job Number | Current Amount fSease Revised Amount
Year i : {Decrease)
2022 . 501-500425 . Payments to Clients 92055501 $16,665.00 $0.00 $16,665.00
2023 501-500425 Payments to Clients - 92055501 $0.00] - $32,028.00 $32,028.00 . .
f 5 Sab Total ‘ : $16,665.00 $32,028.00 $48,69300

L. ; i
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

FISCAL DETAILS SHEET

ACCESS AND DELIVERY HUB FOR GPIOID USE DISORDER SERVICES AP 7

. \Vendor,Name 'Littleton Regional

Vendor # 177162 °|

State Ftsc_al ‘| Class f Account Class Title . Job Number Current Amount lpciaase Revised Amount
Year : . : {Decreass) '
2022 501-500425 "~ Payments to Clients 92055501 $16,665.00 $0.00 $16,665.00
2023 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92055501 $0.00 $2.250.00 . $2,250.00

Sub Total $16,665.00 $2 250.00 $18,915.00
Wendor Name Mary. Hitchcock - N T W = . Vendor# 177160 |

State Fiscal |- Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount Ingrease -‘Revised Amount
Year {Decrease) -

2022 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92055501 $16,665.00 $0.00] - $16,665.00
2023 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92055501 $0.00 $22.679.00 $22,679.00

Sub Total $16,665.00 $22,679.00 $39,344.00

[Wendor Name_ Wentworth Douglass = o . Vendor # 177187 |

SiatgiFiseal Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount Inc.rease_ Revised Amount
Year g {Decrease) :

2022 - 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92055501 $16,665.00 $0.00 $16,665.00
2023 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92055501 $0.00 $44 977.00 $44,977.00
Sub Total $16,665.00 . 344 977.00 $61,642.00
/ - ;
Vendor Name Catholic Medical. Center Vendor# 177240 |

StatRise] Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount Increase Revised Amount
Year : g (Decrease)

2022 . 501-500425 Payments to Clients .92055501 $16,665.00 $0.00 $16,665.00
2023 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92055501 $0.00 $18,000.00 $18,000.00
Sub Total $16,665.00 $18,000.00 | $34,665.00
\éndor Name  Southern New Hampshire Health Systems, Inc: , ~\EndoT R177321™

Siaejiscal Class / Account Class Title Job Nurmber .| Current Amount lncaease Revised Amount
Year {Decrease)

2022 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92055501 $16,665.00 . $0.00 $16,665.00
2023 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92055501 $0.00 $39,824.00 " $39,824.00

: Sub Total $16,665.00 $39,824.00 $56,489.00

iVendor Name' Concord Hospital, Inc. - Laconia : -+ - Vendor # 355356 .|

State Fiscal | ¢1¢5 1 Account Class Title Job Number | Current Amount Ipcrease Revised Amount
Year - 3 {Decrease)

2022 501-500425 Payments to Clients - 92055501 $16,665.00 $0.00 © $16,665.00
2023 - 501-500425 Payments to Clients 92055501 $0.00 $46 557.001 $46,557.00
Sub Total $16,665.00 $46,557.00 $63,222.00
' | SABG Total| $149,985.00] $250,000.00 | $399, 985.00
05-95-92 920510-33840000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT, HHS
100% Other Funds
\Vendor Name"Androscog_gln.Valley = i I N e TR N . >  Vendor# 177220 °

Sl_ate Gisali] Class / Account . "Class Tite Job Number Current Amount L Revised Amount
Year . {Decrease} .

2023 . 501-500425 Payments to Clients- *; TBD V- $0.00 ' $2,400.00 ' $2,400.00
2024 501-500425 Payments to Clients TBD $0.00 $2,000.00] . $2,000.00
; -Sub Total ) $0.00 $4.400.00 $4,400.00

Financial Detail
. Pagedof?




DEPARTMENT OF HEALTHAND HUMAN SERVICES: & - * mE m b e oS
" FISCAL DETAILS SHEET : ¥ g L e
ACCESS AND: DELIVERY'HUB FOR OPIOID-USE DISORDER SERVICES Sagr i e

LI

endorName~Concord'i=|ospita|-|n'c. TR T R T T T e Vendor # 177653

St.ate F|§cal Class / Account Class Title - ' Job‘Number Current Amount |. jpcEasel Revised Amount
Year : : : : - (Decrease) . ‘
2023 501-500425 __Payments to Clients . TBD ~ - %0.00 $26,723.00] = . $26,723.00
2024 . 501-500425 . Payments to Clients - t TBD $0.00]° ' $22269.00 $22,269.00

g Sub Total ! 2 $0.00 $48 952.00 $48,592.00
Vendor Name The Cheshire Medical Centerr. "-. ... « v 8 7L wh -8 cnmee diaie «omien o h e B e e s e Nendor# 155405571

State Fiscal ‘Class / Account ; Class Title ‘Job Number .| Current Amount IiEnsass Revised Amount
Year g (Decrease} :

2023 501-500425 Payments to-Clients TBD $0.00 $18,854.00 $18,854.00
2024 501-500425 Payments to Clients TBD © $0.00 $16,960.00 $16,960.00

Sub Total ; $0.00 $35,814.00 $35,814.00

Vendor Name_Littieton Regicnal ; I .o TE i ] : . Vendor#177162 |}

o i Class / Account - Class Title Job Number Current Amount IETEECS . Revised Amount
Year 3 {Decrease)

2023 501-500425 Payments to Clients TBD $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00

2024 501-500425 Payments to Clients TBD $0.00 $1,250.00] $1,250.00

Sub Total $0.00 $2,750.00 $2,750.00

IVendor Name -Mary Hitchcock - ' T : ' R TR B ~ . Vendor#177160 |

staglFiscal Class / Account Class Titde . Job Number Current Amount | Increass Revised Amount

Year (Decrease) -

2023 501-500425 ; Payments to Clients TBD. $0.00 -$15,119.00| - $15,119.00

2024 __501-500425 Payments to Clients TBD $0.00 $12,599.00 $12,599.00

£ Sub Total $0.00 $27,718.00 $27,718.00

Vendor Name Wentworth Douglass S s . ; . - Vendor#177167 |

SEERSE Class / Account . Class Title Job Number Current Amount merease } Revised Amount
Year . 4 . A {Decrease) 3
2023 501-500425 Payments to Clients TBD ' $0.00 $28,317.00 $28,317.00
2024 501-500425 . Payments ta Clients TBD $0.00 $24.432.00 $24,432.00

Sub Total . $0.00 $52 749.00 $52,749.00
\Vendor Name  Catholic Medical Center g : 3 F “VEndor £ 1772407

pteFiszal Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount d e Revised Amount .

Year (Decrease)
2023 501-500425 Payments to Clients 18D $0.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00
2024 501-500425 Payments to Clients TBD $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00
Sub Total __$0.00 $22 000.00 $22,000.00
WVendor.Name Southern New Hampshire Health Systems, Inc. e e = 'er - - Nendor# 177321 .1
pite/fiacal Class / Account Class Title - Job Number Current Amount ipereass, Revised Amount
Year {Decrease)
2023 . 501-500425 Payments to Clients TBD $0.00] - $26,550.00 $26.550.00
2024 501-500425 -~ Payments to Clients TBD . ' $0.00 -$22,125.00 $22,125.00
’ Sub Total : $0.00 $48,675.00 $48,675.00
iVendor Name "Concord Hospital, Inc! TLacomia: L. T e T e R “TVendor # 355356~ ]

Statelkised] Class / Account . Class Tite - -Job Number Current Amount JICIER3E, Revised Amount
Year : S {Decrease) | :

2023 '501-500425 . - Payments to Clmnts "TBD $0.00 $31,037.00] . $31,037.00
2024 . | 501-500425 Payments to Clients - - TBD $0.00 . $25,865.00 - $25,865.00
: i ' Sub Total + g i .$0.00] . '$58 902.00| $56,902.00

[ SABG Total] — 30.00] $300,000.00 ] $300,000.00

. Financial Detall
Page 50of 7




ACCESS AND DELIVERY HUB FOR OPIOID USE DISORDER SERVICES'

L

' DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN' SERVICES
" FISCAL DETAILS SHEET -

. 05-95—92-920510 33820000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES 'HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF,

100% Other Funds
\Vendor Name .’Androsc;oggln Valley . t ! RS E P a dok "~ Vendor#177220° | - -
State Fiscal 1. Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount LICiEE 8 Revised Amount
Year - g : (Decrease)
- 2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92058501 $18.750.00 $0.00 $18,750.00
2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92058501 $6,250.00 $0.00 $6,250.00
Sub Total- ) $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00
- Wendor Name Cencoerd Hospital, inc. R . - v L. . Vendor#177653. |
State Fiscal Class f Account Class Title Job Number | Current Amount MERASH Revised Amount
Year . {Decrease)
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92058501 $73,481.00 $0.00 $73,481.00
2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92058501 $24 493.00 $0.00 $24,493.00
1 Sub Total ) $97.974.00 $0.00 $97,974.00
Vendor Name The Cheshire Medical Center’ " % L Ao el Vendor # 155405 |
State Fiscal 1 s 7 Account " Class Title - Job Number Current Amount lfcesss Revised Amount
Year ({Decrease) i
20214 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92058501 ° - $68,612.00 $0.00 $68,612.00
2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92058501 $22,870.00 $0.00 - $22,870.00
] Sub Total $91,482.00 $0.00 $91,482.00
Véndor Name Littleton Regional v Mendor# 177162 |
Siateyhisca) Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount |nczezse Revised Amount
Year {Decrease)
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92058501 $18,750.00 $0.00 $18,750.00
2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92058501 $6,250.00 $0.00 - $6,250.00
Sub Total $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00
vendor Name LRGHealthcare . Vendor # 177161 |
PlasirEcale Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount Increase Revised Amount
Year g (Decreasa)
2021 102/500731 Cantracts for Program Services 92058501 $110,222.00 $0.00 $110,222.00
2022 - 102/500731 Cantracts for Program Services . 92058501 $36,740.00 $0.00 $36,740.00
Sub Total - $146,962.00/ $0.00 $146,962.00
Wwendor Name Mary Hitchcock L N 1ac * Vendor# 177160 * |
el Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount Increase Revised Amount
Year {Decrease)
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92058501 $39,396.00 $0.00 $39,396.00
2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92058501 $13,132.00 $0.00 $13,132.00
Sub Total $52,528.00 $0.00 $52,528.00
{Vendor Name_Wentworth Douglass, ~ .. R P g SVendor #1771 67- |
State Fiscal Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount lnciEase Revised Amount
Year ) i : {Decrease)
2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services . 92058501 - $141,652.00 $0.00 - $141,652.00
© 2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92058501 '$47.217.00 $0.00 $47,217.00
. : Sub Total ' $188,869.00 $0.00 $188,869.00
WVendor Name Catholic Medical Center " L TLe LT m - . -6 Vendor#177240-
State Fiscal | ")00q 1 Account Class Title .Job Number | CumentAmount.| = Incease Revised Amount
Year . : F=L ({Decrease) :
2021 102/500731 " Contracts for Program Services 92058501 $208,492.00 $0.00 $208,492.00
2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services - 92058501 $69,497.00 $0.00 $69,497.00
. Sub Total $277,989.00 $0.00 $277,989.00




5 DEPARTMENT 0|= HEALTH A.ND HUMAN SERVICES
’ y " FISCAL DETAILS SHEET %
Access AND DELIVERY HUB FOR OPIOID USE DISORDER SERV]CES

i~ .

Contracts that have expired or have been terminated:
Granite Pathways Manchesler :
Granite Pathways Nashua
LRGHealthcare

Vendor.Name Southern NGw Hampshire Health Systems, Inc.”” ™ ™ 7& "7 .~ e G W T .. vendor #£ 1773211
Stateiiscal Class / Account Class Title Job Number -] Current Amount necsese Revised Amount
Year X : . . {Decrease) : .

2021 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services . 92058501 $70,643.00 - $0.00 $70,642.00
- 2022. 102/500731 “Conlracts for Program Services 92058501 . $23,547.00 $0.00 $23,547.00 .
' Sub Total $94,190.00]. $0.00 $94,190.00
iVendor Name Concord Hospital, Inc. - Laconia [ o Vendor # 355356 |
Slato Flscgl Class / Account -Class Title Job Number Current Amount Ifcnease Revised Amount
Year - : ({Decrease) 3
2021 102/50073 Contracts for Program Services 92058501 $109,222.00 $0.00 $109,222.00
2022 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92058501 $36,740.00 $0.00 $36.740.00
Sub Total ' $145,962.00 - $0.00 $145,962.00
| - GC Total | $1,145,956.00 | $0.00| 3$1,143,956.00
05-95-92-920510-2559 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS.DEPT OF, HHS:
100% Federat Funds
endor Name Androscoggin Valley Vendor # 177220 |
St Risc! Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount nerasse Revised Amount
Year ] {Decrease)
2018 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92052561 $16,000.00 $0.00 $16,000.00
Sub Total $16,600.00 $0.00 $16,000.00
Vendor Name Granite Pathways = g 3 TR : Vendor # 228900 |
StatelEscal Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount neieass Revised Amount
Year {Decrease) .
2019 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92052561 $300,000.00 $0.00 $300,000.00
Sub Total $300,000.00 $0.00 $300,000.00
[Vendor Name - Liteton Regional HoSpital T - T Vandor #777162 1
State Fiscal Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount nereg=e Revised Amount
Year i (Decrease)
2019 102/500731 Contracts for Program Services 92052561 $16,000.00 $0.00 $16.000.00
Sub Total $16,000.00 - $0.00 $16,000.00
i | STR Total| $332,000.00 ] $0.00 | $332,000.00
[GRAND TOTALS]  $48,807,502.00]  $12,022,982.00  $60,830,484.00

Page 7of7&, "
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WS BTG State of New' Hampshlre »
Department of Health and Human Services
. - Amendment #5

/ This Amendment to the Access and Dehvery Hub for Opuoud Use- Dlsorder Services contract is by and

between the State of New Hampshlre Department of Health and Human Services ("State" or-
"Department”) and Androscoggin Valley Hospital, inc. ("the.Contractor”}. . ,

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement‘(the "Contract') approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on October 31, 2018 (Item #17A), as amended on August 28, 2018 (Iitem #10), June 24, 2020 (Item #31),
February 3, 2021 (item #10), and most recently amended on October 13, 2021 {Item #39), the Contractor
agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms and conditions specified in the Contract as
amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, Paragraph 18, the Contract may be amended
upon written agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and -

WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement, increase the price limitation, and
modify the scope of services to support continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Formm P-37 General Provisions, Block 1.7! Completipn Date, to read:
September 29, 2023

2. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:
$3,280,332 '

3. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1:9, Contracting Officer for State Agency, to read:
Robert W. Moore, Director.

4. Modify Exhibit A — Amendment #3, Scope of Services, Section 8. Reporting Requirements,
Subsection 8.4. by adding Paragraph 8.4.11. to read:

8.4.11. Client demographic data.

5. Modify Exhibit A = Amendment #3, Scope of Services, Section 10. Contract Management, by
adding Subsection 10.4. to read:

10.4. The Contractor shall participate in meetings with Department leadership and State Opioid
Response (SOR) staff on a quarterly basis, or as otherwise requested by the Department,
to discuss program sustainability and ongoing access to vulnerable populations

6. Modify Exhibit A — Amendment #3, Scope of Services, Section 11. SOR Grant Standards by
' adding Subsectlon j11 .15, to read:

-11.15. The Contractor shall collaborate with the Department and other SOR funded Contractors,
as requested and directed by the Department, to |mprove Government Performance and -
Results Act (GPRA) collection.

7. Modify Exhibit B — Amendment #-4 ‘Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment Sectlon 1.t0 .-
-+ read: ;

1. This Agreement is funded by

" 1.1 98% Federal funds from the State Opioid Response Grant, as awarded on 08/30/2018, by .
the U:S. Department of Health and Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health
./ Services Administration, CFDA #93.788, FAIN H79TI081685, and as awarded.:on®
* 09/30/2020, by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Substance Abise and” .
Mental Health Servrces.A mlnlstratlon CFDA #93.788,: FAIN -H79TI083326; ﬁ&d ELRE

Androscoggm Valley Hosprtal Inc. : il EE2 s Contractor Initials _ Moz ot
SS- 2019-BDAS-05—ACCES—01—A05 oo f‘-;-:_:.}_’age 10f4 i 10{ 23/ 2022

R # Date
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awarded on 08/09!2021 by the- U.S. Department of* Health and Human Sefvices; ..
" 'Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, CFDA #93.788, FAIN
H79T1083326, and as awarded on 09/23/2022, by the U.S. Department of Health-and ..

Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health Servuces Admmlstratlon CFDA
‘#93.788, FAIN H79T1085759 ' . on

1.2 0.62% Federal funds from the Substance Abuse Prevention & Treatment Block Grant
SABG FY21 COVID Emergency Funds, as awarded. 'on 03/11/2021, by the U.S.
Department of Health and Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health Servuces-
Administration, CFDA #93.959, FAIN Ti083509.

1.3 0.13% Federal funds from the Substance Abuse Prevention & Treatment Block Grant,
SABG, as awarded on 02/10/2022, by the U.S. Department of Health and Human. Services, -
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Admlnrstratton CFDA #93.959, FAIN
- TI0846589.

1.4 0.76% Other Funds from Governor's Commission on Alcoho! and Other Drug Abuse
Prevention, Intervention and Treatment Funds, effective from 9/30/2020 through
9/29/2021.

' 1.5 0.49% Federal Funds from the Opioid SOR Grant, as awarded on 05/01/2017, by the U.S.
Department of Health and Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
Administration, CFDA #93.788, FAIN T1080246

8. Modify Exhibit B — Amendment #4, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 2.
Governor Commission Funds to read: =

2. RESERVED

9. 'Modify Exhibit B — Amendment #4, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 3.
SABG FY21 COVID Emergency Funds to read:

3. RESERVED

0. Modify Exhibit B — Amendment #4, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 5, to
read:

5. Payment shall be on a cost reimbursement basis for actual expenditures incurred in the
. fufilment of this Agreement, and shall be in accordance with the approved line item, as
specified in Exhibit B-1, Budget through Exhibit B-12 — Amendment #5 SORII Budget.

11. Modify Exhibit B — Amendment #4, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 7,
Subsection 7.1, Paragraph 7.1.3, Subparagraph 7.1.3.1, Part 7.1.3.1.4. to read:

'7.1.3.1.4. Food or water.

12. Modify Exhibit B — Amendment #4, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Sectlon 7,
Subsectlon 7.1, Paragraph 7.1. 3 Subparagraph 7.1.31, Part 7.1.3.1.7. to read:.

74347, RESERVED

13. Add Exhibit B-11— Amendment #5, SORII Budget which is attached hereto and mcorporated by
reference hereln

" 14. Add Exhibit B-12 — Amendment #5, SORII Budget, which is attached hereto and mcorporated by
: 'reference herein.

A-S-13 Tl S i Ef'r'Iw';‘-.z:-:—';édntraddr’lnitials
Page 2 of 4 SR T PAJTHEL Y Date

10/25/2022
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A

"All terms and-conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not modified by this Amendment remain’ -
“in _full force and effect. This Amendment shall be effectwe retroactive to September 29; 2022, upon

'Governor and Councu approval

“IN WITNESS WHE:éEQF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below

10/25/2022

Date

10/25/2022

Date

-~ .

PRI
i

Androscoggin Vatiey Hospital, Inc.
$5-2019-BDAS-05-ACCES-01-A05 7.,

¢ A-S-1.2
Page 3of4 Ui

- State of New Hampshlre
Department of Health and Human Ser\nces

DocuSigned by:
e S. Fop

Katja S. Fox
Name: ] :
Title: Director

Androscoggin Va[ley Hospital, Inc.

Micatl Pduw,

: Michael Peterson
Name:;

Title: President & CEO
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_The 'precéding 'Ame-nd_ment,_having been reviewed by _this-ofﬁcé'.‘ is appfoVed as to form, substance, and -
__execution. T

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL "

10/25/2022 ‘?h% Q.miu_p

oo

Date ' “Name:
Tile: Attorney

| hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: __ {date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:
Title:

{ A-5-12

Androscoggin Valley Hc;épital. Inc. i
Page'4 of 4

$5-2019-BDAS-05-ACCES-01-A05 s
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'BT-1.0

55-3019-BDAS-05-ACCES-01-A05

Now Hampshire Depérl:mom of Health and Human Services . P
COmplm one budgtf form for each budgtt peij_gd.
Androsooggm Vaﬂey Hosprtaf inc.
. Contractor Name: : A2
Access and Delivery Hub for Opioid Use Disorder Sarvrcos -
Budget Request for: |Doonvay Services. 3 2 L GETH
"Budget Poriod|FY23 - (September 30, 2022 June 30,2023)
Indirect Cost Rate {if applicable)}10.1% = i -
. I e ¥ N . Program Cost -
¥t e . i LA Program -Cost -- AT Rl TOTAI. Program
: Sy % _ ‘Furided by DHHS ““f‘f:;’:: hare/ T Cost - . :
53,600 $0 $3.600
1. Salary & Wages
2. _Fringe Benefits $360 $0 $360
3. Consultants $0 $0 $0
4, Equipment $0 £0 $0
5.(a) Supplies - Educational $1,200 $0 $1,200
5.(b) Supplies - Lab $7,500 $0 $7,500
5.(¢c) Supplies - Phammacy $18,000 $0 $18,000
5.(d) Supplies - Medical $15,000 $0 $15,000
5.(e} Supplies Office $3,646 $0 $31,646
16. Travel $0 50 ' $0
7. Software $0 50 50
8. (a) Other - Marketing/Communications $5 000 $0 $5,000
8. (b) Other - Education and Training $4 000] . $0 $4,000
8. {c) Other - Other {please specify)
Clients Unmet Needs Othar than Opioid/Stimulant - funds expire 3/14/23 $3,600 30 $3 600
Clients Unmet Needs Other than Opioid/Stimulant - funds expire 9/29/23 $2,400 $0 $2.400
Other {please specify)-Client Flex funds $22 000 $0 $22,000
Other {please specify) $0 $0 $0
" Other (please specify) $0]" $0 $0
9. Subcontracts $364,000 30 3364000
Total Direct Costs $450,306 $0 $450,306
Total Indirect Costs $45,500 $0 $45,500
TOTAL $495,806 $0 $495.806

) Date

e m@

10/ 25/ 2022
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- Exthibit s,yé:mm-mz'ws:s{oau Budget . . -

R I

. §s—201sLBDAé-05L§CCES-q1-A05'-—'r,. L

BT-10.. .
PE New Hampshire Departmnnt of Health and Human Servlcos e =
Complete one budgtt form for each budget perfod. T
- Androscoggin Valley Flospital, .
(:omractor.Narne /ROy
- Access and Delivery Hub for Opmd Use D:sorder Services- -
Budgot Request for: Doorway Services ot . L
Budggt Poriod \FY24 - (July 1, 2023 - September 29, 2023)
Indlrect Cost Rato (if appncable)ho 4%

AR I e R T o I o= A3 ProgmrnCozt-— R o il
et i L n R deeg - -s!. o ,.Progmm Cost- -, TOTAL Program |
Cow BT -+ Ling ltem "~ - et oemh e ContractorSharel J IR
R NG W Fundod by DHHS mateh - ¢ |- Cost i

$1,200 $0 $1,200
1. Salary & Wages
2. Fringe Benefits $120 $0 $120
3. Consultants $1,300 $0 $1.300
4. Equipment $0 s0 $0
5.(a} Supplies - Educational $600 $0 $600
5.(b) Supplies - Lab $0 £0 $0
5.{c) Supplies - Pharmacy $5,000 $0 $5,000
5.(d) Supplies - Medical $5,000 $0 $5,000
5.(e) Supplies Office $1,949 $0 $1,949
6. Travel $0 SOI sol
7. Software $0 so! |
8. (a) Other - Marketing/Communications $1,500 $0 $1,500
8. (b) Other - Education and Training $1,500 $0 $1,500
8. (c) Other - Cther (please specify)

Clients Unmet Needs Other than Opioid/Stimulant - funds expire 9/29/23 $2,000 $0 $2.000
Other (plaase specify)Client Flex Funds $10,000 ‘50 $10,000]
Cther {pleass spacify) $0 $0 $0]
QOther {please specify) $0 50 Y |
Other {piaase speacify) $0 $0 $0]

| |
9. Subcontracts $119,500 $0 $118,500]
1
Total Dlroct Costs $149,669 $0 - $149,669]
1
1
Total Indirect Costs $15,600 $0 $15,600]
1
TOTAL $165,269 $0 $165,269]
= Contractor Initisls

i Date




DocuSign EnvelopeID 5E763FAO—5822-4BBO-B786-A1C1CBA20445 WOE L R SRRERSUSERTL L e e

| State of New Hampshlre'”_ll ;
Department of State

~  CERTIFICATE
: /

I, David M. Scanlan, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that ANDROSCOGGIN VALLEY
HOSPITAL, INC. is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in New Hampshire on November 28,
1969. 1 further cerify that all fees and documents tequircd by the Secretary of State’s office have been received and is in good

standing as far as this office is concerned.

Business ID: 61184
Certificate Number: 0005849670

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, -
[ hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed
the Seal of the State of New H'ampshirc.

" this 23rd day of AugustA.D.2022. ©

. Davnd M Scanlan
Secretary of State
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' CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

. ‘Donna Ggodrich, Chair - . e _, hereby certify tha’c e
(*\lame of the alactad Officer of the CorporahonILLC cannotbe conhact signatory)

1 I am a duly alectad CleﬂdSecretarlefﬁcer of An lig
' (Corporatio/LLC Mame)

- 2. The foll fng Is-& h'ue copy of a vote taken at a mesting of the Board of Directors/shareholders, duly called and -

" held on umga, ; 2028, atwhich a quorum of the Dlrectorslshareholders were present and.voting.
Octpler /o (Dat8) _
VOTED: That Michael D. Peterson, CEQ (may list more than one-person)

(Name and Title of Contract Signatery)

is duly authorized on behalf of _Androscoggin Valtey Hospital to enter into oontracts or agreements with the State
' ' {Name of Corporation/ t.LC)

of New Hampshire and any of its agencies or departments and further is authorized to execute any and -all
documents, agreements and other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, which-
may in his/her judgment be desirable or necessary to effect the purpose of this vote.

3. | hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealad and remains In full foice and effect as of the
date of the contract/contract amendment to which this certificate is attached. This authority remalns valld for
thirty {(30) days from the date of this Certificate of Authority. I further certify that it is understood that the State of
New Hampshire will rely on this certificate as evidence that the person(s) listed above cumently occupy the
position(s) indicated and that they have full authority to bind the corporation. To the extent that there are any
limits on the authority of any listed individual to bind the corporation in contracts with the State of New Hampshire,
all such limitations are expressly stated herein.

Dated;_/0//6/lR Myv@.
' ignature of Elected Officer

Name:
Title:
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CERTIFICATE 0F LIABILITY INSURANCE

hid)

“Page 1 6! 175,

T. - DATE (MMIDDIYYYY) .
* - 10725720225

i
o

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY.AMEND,

" 'REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE 1S ISSUED AS ‘A MATTER OF INFORMATION -ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON-THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS ' .'::
EXTEND. OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED . BY. THE POLICIES - {-:
BELOW: THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED- B

- IMPORTANT:

PRODUCER H
Willis Towers '_Iatoon Hortheast,
c/o 16 Century Blvd '
P.O: Box 305191
R o

Inc,

CONTACT
| NAME: Willis Towers Watson Certificate Center

PHONE' FAX . 1-8008-467-2378

y 1-877-945-7378°
E-HNI.- )
| ADORESS

. certificates@willis.com

NashvI1Te, 372305191 TUSA INSURER{S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A : ProSelect Insurance Company 10638
| msurED INSURER B : Assoclated Industries of Massachusetts Mut 33759
Androscoggin Vlllq Bospital 0
59 Page Hill Road !’ INSURERC :
Berlin. NB 03570 INSURER D :
' INSURER E ;
INSURERF :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: ¥26389924

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TC THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REPUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ADDL[SUBR

SR POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | Wy POLICY NUMBER {MMYDDYYYY] | (MMIDDIYYYY) LiMITS
X | cOMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE occuR PREM! G§E§§°;§3Em5mnco} $
A MED EXP (Ary ons person) $ 1,000
U0INHOQO0I2947 10/01/2022]10/01/2023 | pepgonal & ADV HUURY s 1,000,000
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE [ 3,000,000
|| PoLICY & Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | §
i
CTHER: $
AUTOMOBILE LIABS ITY COMEINED SINGLE LIWY s
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
ety el BOOILY INJURY (Per accident)| 5
HIRED NON-DWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
|1 AUTCS ONLY AUTOS ONLY | | {Per accigent)
s
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE s
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED I I RETENTICN § | | 3
WORKERS COMPENSATION % | FER_ oTr-
s STATUTE ER
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY
B | ANYPROPRIETORPARTNER/EXECUTIVE =) : E.L. EACH ACCIDENT * s 500,000
OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED? NiA WMZ-B00-8007357-2022A 10/01/2022[10/01/2023
(Mandatory In NH) ' E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE]| $ 500,000
i yos, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $ 500,000
A |Medical Professional Liability 002NHO00032947. 10/01/2022|10/01/2023 [Bach Kedical Incident $1,000,000
Claims-made Annual Aggregate $3,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, mey be attached If more space Is required)

CANCELLATION-

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

State of NB
Dtpartncnt ‘of ‘Haalth umd Human SQrviceu
12% Ploalmt Street

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES. BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE .EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DEUVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. ‘ :

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE i g

u.._'

If the certificate holder Is.an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(leﬂ) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provislons or be- endorsod 1
if SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies msy roqulra an endorsement. A statoment on
this cortificato does not confer rights to the cenrtificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s). !

Concord, NI'H.D3301 -385%7

e e M

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
1 "_.n 10123233870

Tho ACORD narme and logo are reglstered marks of ACORD

_ lMta-2116595
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AVH MISSION AND VISION STATEMENTS

The Mission Statement of Androscoggin Valley Hospltal is:

Delivering the best healthcare expenence for every patient, every
- day.” | -

Our Miss_ion Staterneht provides the 'und‘erlyir‘lg philosophy for all planhing_end.
strategy development. : L

e ik peee
;-‘h;-'w IR RIS

http:/Iavﬁxili;;ig/'_ebelit;slmission-am-li-__'(l_ls}g__g-s.mmm- et ents “35131’2{}!9
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“CONSOCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
and ) .
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

September 30, 2021 and 2020

With Independent Auditor's Report

j
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, lNDEPENbENT-AUDITOR'S REPORT
The Board of Directors
Androscoggin Valley Hospital, Inc. and Subsidiaries
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Androscoggin Valley Hospital,
Inc. and Subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of September 30, 2021 and
2020, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets, and cash flows for
the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated ﬂnancial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the prebaration'and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,

implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of * .

consolidated financial statements that are free from material mlsstatement whether due to fraud or
error. '

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsmlllty is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to abtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement. 5

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropnate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the _entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management as well as evaluating the
overall presentatlon of the consolldated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evndence we have obtained is sufficient and approprlate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion,

Oplnlon .

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly; in all material = -
respects, the financial position of Androscoggin Valley Hospital, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of .

September 30, 2021 and 2020, and the results of their operations, changes in their net assets, and

their cash flows for the years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020, in accordance W|th U.S. generally = .

' accepted accountlng pnnclples

Maine New Hompshlre . Mcssuchusetts Connecticut « WestVIrglnIo » Arizona

berrydunn com L L e

T
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" The Board of Directors
Androscoggin Valley

Jospital, Inc. and Subsidiaries TS e i
Other Matters
Change in Accounting Principle -

As discussed in Note 2 in the consolidated financial statements, in 2021 the Hospital adopted new

accounting guidance, Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Update No. 2014- - ‘:

09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606). Our opinion is-not modified with respect to
this matter. o : .

Report on Supplementary Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements as a whole. Schedules 1 and 2 are presented for purposes of additional analysis, rather
than to present the financial position and results of operations of the individual organizations, and are
not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The information has been subjected to the:
auditing procedures.applied in the audits of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial
statements themselves, and other additiona! procedures in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
auditing standards. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to
the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

Bomy Daenn. McNerl § M, U—f—“

Manchester, New Hampshire
January 28, 2022

otada 4 :-"- ik ' - SRETLY P . '. +.2‘.:.-_ oo - ._I
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ANDROSCOGGIN VALLEY HOSPITAL lNC AND SUBSIDIARIES«_:‘:’:

Consolidated Balance Sheets

September 30, 2021 and 2020
ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Patient accounts receivable, net
Other accounts receivable
Supplies
Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total current assets
Asséts limited as to use
Property and equipment, net
Othér assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities
Current portion of long-term debt
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued salaries and related amounts .
Deferred U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)
Stimulus revenue
Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) refundable advance
Medicare accelerated payments
Estimated third-party payor settlements

_Total current liabilities
Estimated third-party pagor settlements
Lolng'-te-rm debt,'exéluding ‘c_:urrent portion
Qeferred compensation

Total liabilities

Net assets -
~ Without donor restructuons
With donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets, - -

2021 020
$ 29,985,684 $ 32,837,275
7,037,374 4,584,675
2,351,592 - 2,582,061
944,479 870,092
696,872 _ 1,085,809
41,016,001 41,959,912
30,145,786 26,302,711
19,877,486 19,449,700
8,651,632 _ 6553617
$ 99,690,905 $_94.265,940
021 2020
' $ 858,905 $ 917,956
2,976,427 4,952,852
3,561,206 2,917,632
z 3,235,159
s 5,179,000
9,616,317 12,296,226
3,261,295 762,018
20,273,150 30,260,843
23,308,355 22,356,948
4,494,287. 5,344,663
8,636,249 _ 6,541,431
56,712,041 64,503.885
. 42,935,102 29,718,293
43,762 43,762
. 42,978,864 - 29:762,055
+ $99,690,905. $94,265.940

The accompanying notes are an integral barf._of\ihese consolidated financial statements.
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ANDROSCOGGIN VALLEY HOSPITAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES.’.-’_:‘,;‘ Sl CRETRTRL

Consolldated Statements of Operations

Years Ended-September 30_, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020
Revenues and gains without donor restrictions
Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances R ' .
and discounts) . -$ 64,406,863 $ 57,958,3N
Less provision for bad debts — 1,220,996
Net patient service revenue 64,406,863 56,737,395
Other revenues 2,499,084 2,956,032
Refundable advance revenue . 5,179,000 1,177,339
U.S. Department of Health and Human Servuces (HHS) 2
stimulus revenue 3,235,159 2.322.661
Total revenues and gains without donor restrictions - 75320106 = _63,193.427
~ Operating expenses .
Salaries, wages, and fringe benefits 35,848,351 33,671,898
Contract labor 5,342,006 4 830,601
Supplies and other 19,135,138 17,244,985
Medicaid enhancement tax 2,690,323 2,627,988
Depreciation 2,889,204 2,679,446
Interest 206,677 236,471
Total dperating expenses 66,111,699 61,291,389
Operating income 9,208,407 1.902,038
Nonoperating gains (losses)
Investment income, net . 3,605,853 1,708,821
Contributions, net (239,614) (165,207)
- Community benefit grant expense - (422,500) {475,000)
-Gain on investment in Great Northwoods Communlty , :
Foundatlon 3,197 4 997
Nonoperating gains, net 2,946,936 1073611
Excess of revenues and gains over expenses |
and losses and net increase in net assets . vk
S $_12,155343 $_ 2975649

without gjonor restrictions . _

-y —raad, i

s
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ANDROSCOGGIN VALLEY HOSPITAL INC AND SUBSIDIARIES SRR W o

l ‘‘‘‘‘

Consolldated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Years Ended September 30 2021 and- 2020

NetAssets  Net Assets _
without Donor - with Donor =
Restrictions - Restrictions - Total
Balances, October 1, 2019 - -$ 26,742,644 $ 43,762 $ 26,786,406
Excess of revenues and gains over
expenses and losses 2 975 649 - 2975649
Change in net assets . 2,975,649 - 2,975,649
Balances, September 30, 2020 29,718,293 43,762 29,762,055
Excess of revenues and gains over ;
expenses and losses " 12,155,343 - 12,155,343
Cumulative-effect adjustment from
adoption of Accounting Standards
Update No. 2014-09 (Note 2) 1,061,466 - 1,061,466
Change in net assets 13,216,809 - 13,216,809
Balances, September 30, 2021 $.42935102 $ 43762 $_42.978.864

[ T

The accompanylng notes are an mtegral part of these consohdated ﬁnanc1al statements

ke 2 Tad

L
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ANDROSCOGG'N VALLEY HOSPlTAL |NC AND SUBSlDlARlES

Consolldated Statements of Cash Flows g R U Tge

Years Ended September 30, 2021 and 2020

- 2021 : 2020

Cash flows from operating activities ; :
_Increase in net assets . Wi $ 13,216,809 § 2,975649
Adjustments to reconcile decrease in net assets to :
net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization 2,901,744 2,691,986
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments (3,498,904) (1.5563,100)
Provision for bad debts - 1,220,996
Gain on equity investment {3,197) {4,997)
Refundable advance revenue {5,179,000) {1,1477,339)
(Increase) decrease in _
Patient accounts receivable {2,452,699) (1,418,096)
Other accounts recelvable - 230,469 (401,681)
Supplies’ {74,387) {48,576)
Prepaid expenses and other current assets . 388,937 (343,011}
Increase (decrease) in i
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (500,535) 583,468
Accrued salaries and related amounts 643,574 {59,299)
Deferred HHS stimulus revenue (3,235,159} . 3,356,085
Medicare accelerated payments (2,679,909) 12,296,226
Estimated third-party payor seitlemenits 3,450,684 3,029,590
Net cash provided by operating activities 3,208,427 21,147.901

" Cash flows from investing activities -
Proceeds from sale of investments _ 10,877,284 25,339,244
Purchases of investments {11,221,455) (23,717,807)

Purchases of property and equipment (4,793,880} (4,683,013)

Net cash used by investing activities (5,138,051) (3.061,576)
Cash flows from financing activities _ -
Payments on long-term debt - (921,967) (890,187)
Proceeds from ref_undable advances _ - 6,356,339
Nef cash used by 'ﬂnancing activities _ . {921,967} 5466152
Net (decrease) inqreése in cash and cash equivalents . ! (2,851,591} 23,552,477
- Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year | _32.837.275 - __ 0284798
Cash and c'ash equivalents end of year . . $_20985684 $_ 32837275

Supplemental disclosure of cash ﬂow nnformatlon
Cash paid for interest .
Purchase of property and equnpment in accounts

payable and accrued expenses dunng 2020 patd R h : g =g )
in2021- L St ‘$__(1,476,890) $_- 1476890

$_ 194137 $__ 223931

O
i
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ANDROSCOGGIN VALLEY HOSPITAL INC AND SUBSIDIARIES 3
Notes to Consolldated Ftnancial Statements

:Septembe_r 30, 2021 and 2020

4. Nature of Business

Androscoggin Valley Hospital, Inc. and Subsrdianes (Hospital) is a critical access hospltal {CAH)
providing inpatient, outpatient, emergency care, specialty care and physician/provider services to
residents of Berlin, New Hampshire .and the surrounding communities. The Hospital's subsidiaries
include Northcare, the former parent of the Hospital, an inactive entity, and Androscoggin Valley
Hospital Foundation, Inc. (Foundation), a company formed to conduct fund-raising activities and
manage trusteed investments that support health-related community programs.

On June 30, 2015, the Hospital along with three other hospitals in the North Country region of New
Hampshire, Littieton Regional Hospital, Upper Connecticut Valley Hospital, and- Weeks Medical
Center, signed an Affiliation Agreement. The Boards of each of the hospitals approved the
affiliation documents which consist of an Affiliation Agreement, Management Services Agreement,
and proposed Bylaw changes. The application to the New Hampshire Attorney General's office and
Charitable Trust Unit was approved in December 2015. On April 1, 2016, the hospitals closed on
the formation of the new parent organization, North Country Healthcare. North Country Healthcare
was established to coordinate activities of the four hospitals .and an affiliated home health
operating company. As a result of the affiliation, North Country Healthcare is the parent company
of the Hospital. Effective September 30, 2019, Littleton Regional Hospital ended its participation in
the affiliation.

2. Summary of Significant Accounfin'g Policies

Principles of Consolidation and Reporting Entity

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Androscoggin Valley Hospital Inc.,
Northcare, and the Foundation. Intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in
the consolidated financial statements.

Basis of Financial Statement Presentati_on

The financial statements of the Hospital have been prepared in accordance with' U.S. generally
. accepted accounting principles (GAAP), which require the Hospital to report information regarding
- its financial position'and activities according to the following net asset classifications: -

Net assets without donor restrictions: Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of the *
Hospital. These net assets may be used at the discretion of the Hosprtal's management and
the Board of Directors (Board)

Net assets ‘with »donor restrictions: Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors
and grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be met
by the actions of the Hospital or by the passage of time. Other donor restrictions are
perpetual in nature whereby the donor has stlpulated the funds be maintained in perpeturty

~+.=The accompanying notes are an integral part oi;theee_ consolidated financial statements..
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Use of Estimates:

ANDROSCOGGIN VALLEY HOSPITAL INC AND SUBSIDIARIES U
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

S_eptember 30, 2021 and 2020

Donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions. When-.

a restriction expires, net assets are reclassified from net- assets with donor restrictions to' net

assets without donor restnctlons in the consolidated statements of operatlons and changes in net -

assets

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure

of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts-

of revenues and expenses during the reporting penod Actual results- could differ from those
estimates.

Newly Adopted Accounting Pronouncement

In 2021, the Hospital adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), and
related guidance, which supersedes accounting standards that previously existed under GAAP and
provides a single revenue model to address revenue recognition to be applied by all companies.
Under the new standard, companies recognize revenue when a customer obtains control of
promised goods or services in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the company
expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods and services. ASU No. 2014-09 also requires
companies to disclose additional information, including the nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty
of revenue and cash flows arising from contracts with customers. The Hospital adopted this ASU
for the year ended September 30, 2021 and elected the modified retrospective method; therefore,
the consolidated financial statements and related notes have been presented accordingly. Under
the modified retrospective method, the cumulative effect of applying the standard was recognized
at the date of initial application and resulted in an increase in net net assets without donor
restrictions of $1,061,467, recording a increase in beginning. patient accounts recelvable in the
same amount.

The effect of adopting Topic 606 changed the timing of when the Hospital recognizes uncollectible
patient accounts receivable in full upon the recognition of patient service revenue. Previously, these
uncollectible patient accounts receivable were. recognized through an estlmatlon process that
occurred over a period of months.

The impact on the Hospital's financial statement line lterns from adopting Toplc 606 was as follows:

. Balances _ _ . _
= . Without the.  -Adjustments ‘As Reported
Adoption of Due to Under Topic
S ' Topic 606 Topic 606 606
Consolidated balance sheet . Bk O ’ _
Patient accounts receivable $ 4584675 -$ 1,061,467 $ 5,646,142
Net assets without donor restrictions 29,718,293 1,061,467 30,779,760
12331 The accompanying no‘tés are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements; - » 3.4z - T r—se:w"a-
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ANDROSCOGGIN VALLEY HOSPITAL INC AND SUBSIDIAR!ES‘ PR
: . Notes to Consolldated Financial Statements e B 3 T e S

September 30, 2021 and 2020

October 1, September 30,

] . 2020 - - 2021
Patlent accounts receivable, net . $ 5646,142 $ 7,037,374
Net assets wﬂhout donor restrlctlons ' '30,779,760 42.935,102
Balance
As Without ASC Effect of
Reported 606 Adoption Change
Consolidated statement of operations
Net patient service revenue before
provision for doubtful accounts . % 64,406,863 $ 65,468,330 $ 1,061,467
Less: Provision for doubtful accounts ) - 1,061,467 1,061,467
Net patient service revenue $ 64406863 $64406863 $_ -

Cash and Cash Equivalents I

Cash equivalents include short-term investments which have a maturity of three-months or less
when purchased, and exclude amounts limited as to use by Board designation.

Net Patient Service Revenue and Patient Accounts Receivable

Net patient service revenue is reported at the amount that reflects the consideration to which the

- Hospital expects to be entitled in exchange for providing. patient care. These amounts are due from
patients, third-party payors (including health insurers and government programs}, and others and
includes variable consideration for retroactive revenue adjustments due to settlement of audits,
reviews, and investigations. Generally, the Hospital bills the patients and third-party payors several
days after the services are performed or the patient is discharged from the hospital. Revenue is
recognized as performance obligations are satisfied. :

The Hospital has elected the practical expedient allowed under FASB ASC 606-10-32-18 and does
not adjust the promised amount of consideration from patients and third-party payors for the effects
ofa signiﬁc_ant financing. component due to the Hospital's expectation.that the period between the
time the service is provided to a patient and the time that the patient or a third-party payor pays for
that serwce will be one year or less. However, the Hospital does in certain instances enter into
payment agreements with patients that allow payments in excess of one year. For those cases, the
ﬁnancnng component is not deemed to be significant to the contract :

Performance oblngatlons are determmed based on the nature of the services provided by the
Hospital. Revenue for performance obligations satisfied over time is recognized based on actual .
. charges incurred in relation to total expected (or actual) charges -The Hospital believes that this .
.method provides a faithful depiction-of the transfer of services over the term of the performance
obligation based on the inputs needed to satisfy the obligation. Generally, performance obligations
satisfied over time relate to patients in hospitals receiving inpatient acute care services or patients
-receiving services in outpatient centers. The Hospital measures the performance: obligation. from
admission‘into the hospitat or the commencement of an outpatient service to the point when it is no
longer requnred to provnde servuces to that patlent whlch s genera[ly at the t|me of dlscharge or . -

‘The accompanymg notes are an mtegral paft of these consohdated ﬁnancaal statements = ERE bR




RS 1 , Rt e B i ] | i i e e

' - DocuSign Envelope ID: SE763FAQ-58224BBO-B7B6-A1CICBAZ0445- = v - - - —

ANDROSCOGGIN VALLEY HOSPITAL, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES L i .~ 23"
‘Notes to Consolidated F inancial Statements

. 'September 30, 2021 and 2020 -

- completion of the outpatient services. Revenue from performance obligations satisfied at a pointin
time is generally recognized when the goods are provided to patients and customers in-a retail
setting (for example, cafeteria) and the Hospital does not believe it is required to provide additional
goods or services related to that sale. L ; B : i

Because all of its performance obligations relate to contracts with a duration of less than one year,
the Hospital has elected to apply the optional exemption provided in FASB ASC 606-10-50-14 (a)
and, therefore, is not required to disclose the aggregate amount of the transaction price allocated
to performance obligations that are unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied at the end of the reporting
period.  The unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied performance obligations referred to above are
primarily related to inpatient acute care services at the end of the reporting period. The
performance obligations for these contracts are generally completed when the patients are
discharged, which generally occurs within days or weeks of the end of the reporting period.- '

The Hospital determines the transaction price based on standard charges for goods and services
provided, reduced by contractual adjustments provided to third-party payors, discounts provided to
uninsured patients in accordance with the Hospital's policy, and implicit price concessions provided
to uninsured patients. The Hospital determines its estimates of contractual adjustments and
discounts based on contractual agreements, its discount policies, and historical experience. The
Hospital determines its estimate of implicit price concessions based on its historical collection |
experience with this class of patients and records these as a direct reduction to net patient service
revenue. Management continually reviews the contractual estimation process to consider and
incorporate updates to laws and regulations and changes in.commercial contractuai terms resuiting
from contract negotiations and renewals.

Patient accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from -
outstanding balances. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a charge
"to operations and a credit to a valuation allowance based on its assessment of individual accounts
" and historical adjustments. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used
reasonable collection efforts are writtén .off through a charge to the valuation allowance and a
credit to patient accounts receivable. '

The Hospiial has agreements with third-party reimbursing agencies that provide for payﬁnents at
amounts different from its established rates. A summary of the payment arrangements with major .
third-party reimbursing entities follows: ’

Madicare

Inpatient acute-care services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are ﬁaid under a cost -
reimbursement methodology. ‘Outpatient services are paid based on a combination of rate
W schedules and reimbursed cost. The Hospital is reimbursed. for ‘cost reimbursable .items at an. -
i —iawe - . interim.rate with final settlement determined after. submission of annual cost reports by the Hospital ... =.-.
- and audits thereof by the Medicare fiscal intermediary. The.Hospital's Medicare cost reports have
.been audited by the Medicare fiscal intermediary through September 30, 2015. Revenues from the .-
Medicare program accounted for approximately 51% and 50% of the Hospital's ‘gross patient -
" revenue for the years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively. Feoaipen et T
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- Med;card

Inpatient services rendered to Medlcald program benef‘ iciaries are relmbursed at prospectively
determined rates. These rates vary according to a patient classification system that is based on .
clinical, diagnostic, .and. other factors, and are not subject to retroactive adjustment. Qutpatient
services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are reimbursed under a cost reimbursement
methodology. The Hospital is reimbursed at a tentative rate with final settlement determined after-
submission of annual cost reports by the Hospital and audits thereof by the fiscal intermediary. The

. Hospital's Medicaid cost. reports have been audited by the fiscal intermediary through

September 30, 2015. Revenues from the Medicaid program accounted for approximately 16% and
17% of the Hospital's gross patient revenue for the years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020
respectively.

Other

The Hospital has entered into payment agreements with certain commercia! insurance carriers and
health maintenance organizations. The basis for payment to the Hospital is primarily prospectively
determined rates per dlscharge discounts from established charges and prospecnvely determined-
daily rates.

- Laws and regulatlons governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex and

subject to interpretation. As a result of investigations by governmental agencies, various healthcare .
organizations have received requests for information and notices regarding alleged noncompliance
with those laws and regulations, which, in some instances, have resulted in organizations entering
into significant settlement agreements. Compliance with such laws and regulations may- .also be
subject to future government review and interpretation as well as significant regulatory action,
including fines, penalties, and potential exclusion from the related programs. There can be no
assurance that regulatory authorities will not challenge the Hospital's compliance with these laws
and regulations, and it is not possible to determine the impact (if any) such claims or penalties

~ would have upon the Hospital. In addition, the contracts the Hospital has with commercial and

other payors also provide for retroactive audit and review of claims.

Seﬁlements with third-party -payors for retroactive revenue adjustments due to audits, reviews or

-investigations _are considered variable consideration and are included in the determination of the

estimated transaction price for providing patient care. These settlements are estimated based on

- the terms of the payment agreement with the payor, correspondence from the payor and the

Hospital's historical settlement activity, including a determination it is probable that a significant
reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognized will. not occur when the uncertainty
associated with the retroactive adjustment is subsequently resolved. Estimated seftlements are
adjusted in future periods as adjustments become known (that is, new information becomes

- available), or.as years are settled or. are no longer subject to such audits, reviews, . and
. investigations. Adjustments arising from changes in transaction price in 2021 and 2020 increased
". net patient service revenue by approximately $498,000 and $989,000, respectively. -

" Consistent with the Hospital's mission, care is provided to patlents regardless of their ability to: pay:

Therefore, the Hospital has. determined it has provided implicit price concessions to uninsured 2
patlents and other uninsured balances (for example copays and deductrbles) The -implicit price. .

%-The accompanymg notes are an mtegral pan of these consohdated ﬁnancral statements' PYRE
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concessuons included in estimating the transaction price represents the difference between,
amounts billed to patients and. the amounts the Hospltal expects to coIIect based on its collection
history-with those patients:

Patients who meet the Hospital's criteria for charity care .are provided care without charge or at
-amounts less than established rates. Such amounts determined to qualify as charity care are not

- reported as revenue. The Hospital estimates the costs associated with providing charity care by
calculating a ratio of total cost to total gross charges, and then multiplying that ratio by the gross
uncompensated charges associated with providing care to patients eligible for free care. The
‘estimated cost of caring for charity care patients was approximately $303,000 and $653,000 for
2021 and 2020, respectively.

Generally, patients who are covered by third-party payors are responsible for related deductibles
and coinsurance, which-vary in amount. The Hospital also provides services to uninsured patients
and offers those uninsured patients a discount, either by policy or law, from standard charges. The
" Hospital estimates the transaction price for patients with deductibles and coinsurance and from
those who are uninsured based on historical-experience and current market conditions. The initial
estimate of the transaction price is determined by reducing the standard charge by any contractual
adjustments, discounts, and implicit price concessions based on historical collection experience.
Subsequent changes to the estimate of the transaction price are  generally recorded as
- adjustments to patient service revenue in the period of the change. Subsequent changes that are -
determined to be the result of an adverse change in the patient's ability to pay are recorded as bad
debt expense. Bad debt expense for the years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020 was not -
significant.

The Hospital has- determined that the nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty of revenue and cash
flows are affected by the following factors:

. - Payors (for example, Medicare, Medicaid, managed care or other insurance, patient)
have different reimbursement and payment methodologies
Length of the patient's service or episode of care
Method of reimbursement (fee for service or fixed prospectlve payment)
~ Organization’s program that provided the service

- Fer the years ended Sebtember 30, 2021 and 2020, the Hospital determined revenue recognized
-from goods and services that transfer to the customer at a pomt in time is not material to the
_consolldated financial statements. :

- Supplies

' “Supplies are carrled at the Iower of cost (determlned by the f rst-ln ﬁrst-out method) or net market
reallzable value . :

Assets Limited as to Use

. Assets limited as to use include designated assets set aside. by the Board for future capital
. '|mprovements over which the Board retams controt, and whlch |t may at its dlscretlon subsequently, B
i _use for other purposes. il e . : ,

T hera_cpompanymg notes are an integral part of:these consolidated financial statements. : :
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; --‘-Investments and |nvestment Income

-Investments are reported as assets limited as to use and deferred compensatlon mvestments
Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values, and all investments in debt
securities, - are- recorded at fair value. Realized gains or losses on the sale of investments are
determined by use of average cost

Investments,- in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and overall
market volatility. As such, it is reasonably possible that changes in the values of investments will
occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the
consolidated balance sheets. Debt investments are annually reviewed for impairment to determine
if such declines are other than temporary. At September 30, 2021 and 2020, fair value exceeded
historical costs for substantially all investments.

roperty and Equipment

Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost or, if contributed, at falr value determined
at the date of donation, less accumulated depreciation. The Hospital's policy is to capitalize
expenditures for major improvements and charge maintenance and repairs currently for
expenditures which do not extend the useful lives of the related assets. The provision for
depreciation has been computed using the straight-line method at rates which are intended to
amortize the cost of assets over their estimated useful lives.

Bond Issuance Costs

The costs incurred to obtain long-term financing are being amortized by the straight-line method
over the repayment period of the related. debt. The costs are included in long-term debt: in the
balance sheets.

Employee Fringe Benefits .

" The Hospital has an "earned time" plan which provides benefits to employees for-paid leave hours.

- Under this plan, each employee earns paid leave for each period worked. These hours of paid
leave may be used for vacations, holidays, or illnesses. . Hours .earned, but not used, are vested -

~ with the employee. .The Hospital accrues a hablluty for such paid leave as |t is earned. The earned
time plan does not cover the providers.

Medicaid Enhancement Tax K ' ‘

In New Hampshire, hospltals are subject to a 5.4% tax the Meducald Enhancement Tax, on net' '
taxable revenues. . ’ :

Operating Income

vm For purposes of display, transactions deemed by management to be ongoing, major, or central to. ¢
i the provision of healthcare services are reported in operating income. Gain or-(loss} on dlsposal of.-
property and eqmpment and mvestment mcome used to fund |nterest expense and other operatmg LI
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expenses are also included in "operating income. Peripheral or -incidental transactions and
community benefit -grants are- reported -as nonoperating gains (losses), which primarily include--
certain investment income (losses), contributions and support of communlty programs .and

community benefit grants

: Excess of Revenues and Gains O Over Expenses and Losses

The consolidated statements of operations include the excess of revenues and gains over
expenses and losses. Changes in unrestricted net assets which are excluded from this measure,
consistent with industry practice, are net assets released from restrictions for capital acquisitions.

Income Taxes

‘The Hospital is a non-profit organization as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue

Code and therefore are exempt from federal income taxes on related income.

Nonoperating Gains (L osses)

Activities.' other than. in connection with providing healthcare services, are considered
nonoperating. Nonoperating gains and losses consist primarily of income on invested funds, gifts

* without donor restrictions, community benefit and contribution expense and recovery of. written-off

- of HHS Provider Relief Stimulus Funds (PRF Funds) and attested to the receipt of the PRF Funds
. and agreement with the associated .terms ‘and conditions. The Hospital has chosen to follow the . - . -
- -condmonal contnbutlon model for the PRF Funds At September 30, 2021 and 2020 ‘the Hosprtal

related party receivables.
PPP Refundable Advance

During 2020, the Hospital qualified for and received a loan pursuant to the Paycheck Protection

‘Program (PPP), a program implemented by the U.S: Small Business Administration (SBA) under

the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (CARES Act), in amounts totaling
$5,179,000. The PPP provides funds to pay up to 24 weeks of payroll and other specified costs,
and forgnveness of the loan is dependent upon compliance with this and other terms and conditions
of the CARES Act. During 2021, the Hospital applied for forgiveness under the provisions of the
CARES Act and subsequently received the approval of the lending institution and the SBA in July
2021. The Hospital had chosen in 2020 to follow the conditional contribution model for the loan,
and opted to not record any income until forgiveness was received. The full amount forgiven is
reported as other operanng revenue in the consolidated 'statement of operatlons at September 30,
2021 '

. CARES Act Provrder Rellef Stimulus Funds

_ The CARES Act prov:ded funds to eligible healthcare providers to prevent, prepare for and .

respond to COVID-18. The funds were appropriated to .reimburse healthcare providers. for

healthcare related expenses or lost revenues that are attributable to COVID-19. The CARES Act '

provides the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) with discretion to operate the
program and determine the reporting requirements. During 2020, the Hospital received $6,735,159
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has recognized $3,235,159 and'$2,322_,66-1,'respectively;- of the PRF- Funds in -other operating
. ‘revenue in the consolidated statements of operations. Management believes the conditions on
" which the PRF Funds depend were substantially met. Management believes the position taken is a
reasonable interpretation of the rules currently available. Dué to the complexity of the reporting-
. requirements and the continu'ed issuance of clarifying guidance,-there is at least a reasonable
possibility the amount of income recognized related to the lost revenues and qualifying expenses
may change by a material amount. Any difference between amounts previously estimated and
amounts subsequently determined to be recoverable or payable will be included in income.in the

- year that such amounts become kriown.

In. response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS)
made available an accelerated and advance payment program to Medicare providers. The Hospital
received $12,296,226 in April 2020. During 2021, CMS began recouping payment from claim
payments, one year after the advance was made for a period of 17 months.

Subsequent Events

Management has considered transactions or events through January 28, 2022, which was the date
the financial statements were available to be issued. Management has not considered transactions
or events subsequent to this date for inclusion in the financial statements. .

3. Liquidity and Availability of Financial Assets

" As of September 30, 2021 and 2020, the Hospital has working capital of $20,742,851 and
$11,699,069, respectively, and average days (based on normal expenditures) cash and cash
equivalents on hand of 173 and 184, respectlvely PRF Funds have been excluded from these
amounts.

Financial assets and liquidity resources available within one year for general expenditure, such as
operating expenses, scheduled -principal payments on debt, and capital construction costs not
financed with debt, were as follows as of September 30:

. 2021 2020 -

| Cash and cash equivalents - $ 29,985,684 $-29,602,116
Patient accounts receivable, net . 7,037,374 4. 584,675
Other receivables, net _ - 2,351,592 2.582.061
Financial assets available at year end within one o g _
* year for general expenditure . . $_39374650 § 35'763 852 -

. The Hospital has $30,145, 786 and $26 302,711 at September 30,. 2021 and 2020, respectively,
- that are designated assets set aS|de by the Board for future capital improvements. These assets
limited as to use are not available for general expenditure within the next year;-however, the
. internally designated amounts could be made available, if necessary. As of fiscal. year—end the .
. Hospital's goa! is to maintain’ cash and assets limited as to use balances to meet 186 days of-
= operatlng expenses. e i SR :
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4. ' Net Patient Service Revenue

Patient sefvice revenue consists of the following for the years ended September 30:

2021 . 2020

Patiént services ' ' T

‘Inpatient ; $.15,492,677 $ 15,393,637
Outpatient "3 ; 73,999,685 63,683,478
Provider services j ' 10,647,305 10,319,115
Gross patient service revenue 100,139,667 89,396,230
Less Medicare and Medicaid allowances ' 21,653,710 18,032,031
Less other contractual allowances - 13,609,665 12,452,614
Less community care - 469,529 953,194

Patient service revenue (net of contractual ' :
allowances and discounts) 64,406,863 57,958,391
Less provision for bad debts . - - 1,220,996
Net patient service revenue: ; $ 64,406,863 $ 56,737,395

Each performance obligation is separately identifiable from other promises in the customer
contract. As the performance obligations are met (i.e., room, board, ancillary services, level of
care), revenue is recognized based upon the allocated transaction price. The transaction price is
allocated to separate performance obligations based upon the relative standalone selling price. In
instances where management determines there are multiple performance obligations across
multiple months, the transaction-price is allocated by applying an estimated implicit and expllcn rate
to gross charges based on the separate performance obllgatlons

In assessing collectibility, the Hospital has elected the portfolic approach. This portfolio approach
is being used as the Hospital has a large volume of similar contracts with similar classes of
customers. The Hospital reasonably expects that the effect of applying a portfolio approach to a
group of contracts would not differ materially from considering each contract separately.
Management's judgment to group the contracts by portfolio is based on the payment behavior
expected in each portfolio category. As a result, aggregating all of the contracts (which are at the
patient level) by the particular payor or group of payors, will result in the recognition of the same
amount of revenue as applymg the analysm at the individual patient level. '

Net patient service revenue recognlzed for the years ended September 30 2021 and 2020 from
these major payors is as follows: |

2& : LO'
Payor & wiry .
Medicare and Medlcald revenue $ 36,119,522 $ 28,963,610
Commercial < - 27,668,969 27,415,395
Self pay T - __ 618,382 358,390

Total AR 564406863 § 56,737,395
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8. Charity Care

The Hospital maintains records to identify and monitor the level of charity care it provides. These
records include the amount of charges foregone for services and supplies furnished under its
charity care policy, the estimated cost of those services and supplies and equivalent service
statistics. As defined by percentage of gross revenue, 0.5%.and 1.0% of all services was provided .
on a charity care basis for the years ended September 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively. :

The Hospital provided charity care for the following number of patient admissions/visits for the
years ended September 30:

2021 ~ 2020
i Charity % of Total Charity % of Totai
inpatient admissions 24 2% ' 47 . 4%
Outpatient visits 1,028 1% - 2,695 3%

6. Medicald Enhancement Tax and Disgroportionate Share Payments

Section 1923 of the Social Security Act, as amended requires that states make Medicaid o
disproportionate share hospital (DSH) payments. to hosputals that serve disproportionately large
numbers of low-income patients. The federal government distributes federal DSH funds to each
state based on a statutory formula. The states, in'tum, distribute their portion of the DSH funding
among qualifying hospitals. The states are to use their federal DSH allotments to help cover costs
of hospitals that provide care to low-income patients when those costs are not covered by other
payors. DSH amounts recorded by the Hospital are therefore subject to change upon audit, and
the Hospital has included a reserve of $12,835,000 and $13,625,000 in due to third-party payors at
September 30, 2021 and 2020, respectwely, related to potential audit and calculation adjustments
Any change in these reserves is included in the Medicare and Medicaid contractual allowances in
‘net patient service revenue. The Hospital identifies the Medicaid enhancement tax paid on net
patient revenue to the State of New Hampshire as a separate expense item.

7. Property and Equipment

The major categories of property and equipment were as follows as of September 30:

: 2021 2020
Land _ $ 198192 % 198,192
- Land improvements S . 1,836,565 . 1,541,138
Buildings and fixtures : 25,787,266 25,252,751
Fixed equipment - - - 9,952,090 . 9,724 876
Major moveable equipment . : : . 20,482,311 17,875,779
. N b o ; , 58,256,424 . 54,592,736,
Less accumulated de<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>